
City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 1

AGENDA
CITY OF BARABOO COMMON COUNCIL

Council Chambers, 135 4th Street, Baraboo, Wisconsin
Tuesday, September 27, 2016, 7:00 P.M.

Regular meeting of the Common Council, Mayor Palm presiding.
Notices sent to Council members: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Ellington, Alt, Zolper, and Thurow

Notices sent to City Staff and Media: Atty. Bolin, Adm. Geick, Clerk Giese, City Engineer Pinion, Utility Super.
Peterson, Street Super. Koss, Police Chief Schauf, Parks & Recreation Dir. Hardy, City Treasurer Laux, Fire Chief
Kevin Stieve, Library Director Allen, CDA Director, the News Republic, WBDL, and WRPQ.

Notices sent to other interested parties: Town of Baraboo, Village of West Baraboo, Citizen Agenda Group, Media
Agenda Group

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

APPROVAL OF PREVIOUS MINUTES - (Voice Vote): September 13, 2016

APPROVAL OF AGENDA (Voice vote):

COMPLIANCE WITH OPEN MEETING LAW NOTED

PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK (Any citizen has the right to speak on any item of business that is on the agenda
for Council action if recognized by the presiding officer.)

MAYOR'S COMMENTS - The Mayor would like to invite the Council to the “Turnout for Transportation”
event on Thursday, September 29th at 7PM in Room B-24 of the West Square Building.

CONSENT AGENDA (roll call)
CA-1...Approve the accounts payable to be paid in the amount of $_____________

CA-2… Request exemption from paying County Library Tax for 2017.

CA-3… Approve Johnson Bank as a public depository for city funds to be deposited.

2nd READING OF ORDINANCES
SRO-1… Consider an Ordinance amending §9.06(3), Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited.

NEW BUSINESS RESOLUTIONS
NBR-1… Consider approving final plat for Pleasant View Subdivision.

NBR-2… Consider amending the sidewalk policy.

NBR-3… Consider agreement with the Community Development Authority to deed property to the CDA and for
the financing and construction of a new Public Safety/City Administration building.

NBR-4… Consider proposed Resolution Urging State Legislature to Improve Transportation Funding in the
upcoming State Budget.

1



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 2
NEW BUSINESS ORDINANCES
NBO-1… Rescind City Code of Ordinance No. 2447 which revised §7.02(2)(b)2 to provide for no parking on the
west side of Waldo Street between South Blvd. and Quarry Street. (Consider and possible action to suspend rules
and hear a second reading.)

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS

REPORTS, PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE - The City acknowledges receipt and distribution of
the following: Monthly Reports for August, 2016 from–Treasurer, Police & Fire Dept.
Minutes from the Following Meetings –
Finance/Personnel Comt. 9-13-16 Public Safety Comt. 8-31-16

Copies of these meeting minutes are included in your packet:

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Parks & Recreation Comm. 8-8-16 BID Promotions/Personnel Comt. 5-3-16
District Ambulance Comm. 8-3-16 Sauk County Development Corp. 6-20-16
Airport Owners 9-15-16 Library Finance Comt. 9-9-16
Library Board 8-16-16 UW Campus Commission 8-18-16

Parks Outdoor Recreation Plan Comt. 8-15-16
Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred
“Turnout for Transportation”on Thurs. Sept. 29th 7pm in Room B24, West Square Building, 505 Broadway.

INFORMATION
Notice from Village of West Baraboo concerning updates to their Comprehensive Land Use Plan.
Letter of resignation from Greg Wise from BEDC.
Story by Wisconsin Dept. of Tourism published this week in the Milwaukee Journal Sentinel featuring Baraboo.

ADJOURNMENT (Voice Vote)
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk-Finance Director

For more information about the City of Baraboo, visit our website at www.cityofbaraboo.com.

SEPTEMBER 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

25 26
Public Safety

27
Finance
Council

28
Ambulance

29 30

OCTOBER 2016
SUN MON TUE WED THU FRI SAT

1

2 3
Administrative

4
CDA

5 6
BEDC

7 8

9 10
Park & Rec

11
Finance
Council

12 13 14 15

16 17
PFC

SCDC

18
Library

Plan

19
BID

20
UW Campus

21 22

23 24 25
Finance
Council

26
Ambulance

27
Emergency Mgt
Public Art Assoc

28 29

30 31
Public Safety

1
CDA/Council
Joint Meeting

2



City of Baraboo Common Council Agenda 3
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE - Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans

with Disabilities Act who requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or format,
should contact the City Clerk at 135 4th St., or phone 355-2700 during regular business hours at least 48 hours
before the meeting so reasonable arrangements can be made to accommodate each request.

It is possible that members of, and possibly a quorum of members of, other governmental bodies of the
City of Baraboo who are not members of the above Council, committee, commission or board may be in
attendance at the above stated meeting to gather information. However, no formal action will be taken by any
governmental body at the above stated meeting, other than the Council, committee, commission, or board
identified in the caption of this notice. Agenda jointly prepared by D. Munz and C. Giese

Agenda posted by DMM on 09/23/2016

3



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 13, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 156
Council Chambers, Municipal Building, Baraboo, Wisconsin

Tuesday, September 13, 2016 – 7:00 p.m.

Mayor Palm called the regular meeting of Council to order.
Roll call was taken.
Council Members Present: Wedekind, Kolb, Plautz, Sloan, Petty, Alt, Zolper, Thurow
Council Members Absent: Ellington
Others Present: Chief Schauf, Clerk Giese, Adm. Geick, Attny. Kleczek-Bolin, members of the press
and others.

The Pledge of Allegiance was given.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried to approve the minutes of August 23, 2016.

Moved by Alt, seconded by Petty and carried to approve the agenda.

Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted.

PRESENTATION-none

PUBLIC INVITED TO SPEAK – none

MAYOR’S COMMENTS –.
The Mayor congratulated the following employees with service anniversaries:

 Christina Bryant, Office Asst. Clerk’s Office –5 years
 Matt Gilbert, Patrol Sergeant –15 years

The Mayor presented a Baraboo Gem Award to Ken Lange.

CONSENT AGENDA
Resolution No. 16-80

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $1,093,772.37 as recommended for payment by
the Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

2ND READING ORDINANCES
Moved by Thurow, seconded by Alt and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of
Ordinance No. 2448 amending Code 12.13(12) to allow a broader special exception to the number
of dogs and cats per household.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried unanimously to approve the 2nd reading of
Ordinance No. 2449 amending the Official Map in Section 8.01(2) of the Code of Ordinances.

NEW BUSINESS
Resolutions:

Resolution No. 16-81
That DL Gasser Construction be awarded the contract for the 8th Street Mill & Overlay project
for an amount not to exceed $246,995.80 and the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to
execute the contract.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried that Resolution No. 81 be approved-8
ayes.

4



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 13, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 157
Ordinances:
Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Kolb and carried unanimously to approve the 1st reading of
Ordinance No. 2450 amending §9.06(3), Loud and Unnecessary Noise Prohibited.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DOES ORDAIN
AS FOLLOWS:

1. 9.06 LOUD AND UNNECESSARY NOISE PROHIBITED. (3) CONSTRUCTION AND
MACHINERY NOISE. Between the hours of 10:00 P.M. and 6:30 A.M. no person shall do
construction work or operate any chain saw, lawn mower or any other loud machinery of a similar
nature. This subsection shall not apply to equipment or machinery being used for snow removal
purposes, for Public Works or Utilities maintenance and service projects, or for emergency removal
of debris caused by accident, weather conditions or other Act of God.
2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE
Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried unanimously to convene as a Committee of the
Whole to discuss Baraboo-Wisconsin Dells Airport improvements and provide direction for the
Airport Owner’s meeting.

The Mayor discussed the options that are available for the runway reconstruction project in 2018.
Option A is to reconstruct the existing footprint that is eligible for 90% Federal, 5% State and 5%
local match. Option B is to reconstruct the existing footprint the same as option A, but widen the
runway another 25 which would have to be paid for locally. The Mayor discussed the pavement life
is 25 years, more or less so this decision affects the airport for the next 25 years. A number of planes
currently using the airport need the extra width for safety purposes. An airport owners meeting is
scheduled for Thursday and the Mayor will cast Baraboo’s vote and he asks the Council’s input
before then.

Petty and Alt articulated safety concerns, user satisfaction of the airport as a facility, and potential for
increased traffic as reasons for widening the runway. Funding decision will need to come back to the
Council for decision.

Moved by Kolb, seconded by Wedekind and carried to reconvene into regular session and carried
unanimously.

Moved by Wedekind, seconded by Petty to proceed with reconstructing the runway and support
widening to 100’ and carried unanimously.

MAYOR, ADMINISTRATOR, AND COUNCIL COMMENTS
The Mayor announced a meeting on September 29 “Just fix it turn out for transportation” to be held
in room B-24 at Civic Center. This is a forum for discussion on local and highway road system and
potential sustainable solutions. The Mayor invited the Council to attend, noting a meeting would be
posted.

Ald. Wedekind reminded everyone not to place leaves in the gutter.

REPORTS and MINUTES
The City officially acknowledges receipt and distribution of the following:

Monthly Reports for July, 2016 from – Police Dept.

5



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 13, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 158
Finance/Personnel Committee – Council Chambers August 9, 2016
Members Present: Petty and Thurow
Absent: Sloan
Others Present: Mayor Palm, C. Giese, E. Geick, A. Kleczek Bolin, W. Petersen

Call to Order –Ald. Petty called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. noting compliance with the Open Meeting Law. Moved by
Thurow, seconded by Petty to adopt the agenda and carried unanimously. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty to approve the
minutes of July 26, 2016. Motion carried unanimously.

Accounts Payable – Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty to recommend Council approval of the accounts payable for
$3,396,612.09. Motion carried unanimously.

Financial Policy regarding Donations – The Committee reviewed the revised policy concerning accepting donations. Moved
by Petty, seconded by Thurow and carried to recommend to Council for action.

Room Tax Agreement – Alene explained changes to the Room Tax agreement with the Chamber of Commerce and clarified
other references to the Village of West Baraboo. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty and carried to recommend to Council for
action.

Water Rate Increase –
Wade Petersen explained that the Water Utility is requesting a simplified rate adjustment of 3% for 2017 and this is the last one
available during the 5 year window they had. This will generate $51,500 in additional revenue. Moved by Petty, seconded by
Thurow to recommend to Council the water rate increase of 3%. The average residential increase is about $5 annually.

Water Meter Software -- The Utility’s customer data stored on Sensus is currently on a local server but now the company
stores date in the Cloud. The water server is failing and the Utility will need to move their data for storage to the Cloud. The
estimated cost is $15,225 plus an annual license fee of $12,230. Moved by Thurow, seconded by Petty and carried unanimously
to recommend to Council for action.

2017 Budget Review – Capital and labor preliminary budgets were reviewed. The Chief of Police discussed the need for a 2nd

School Liason officer resulting in a full time officer in the middle school and also high school. Chief Stieve discussed that his
department is transforming and he is succession planning for driver/operators. He is also asking for weekend scheduled staff to
combat staffing shortages on the weekends. The City’s equalized value has increased about 1% over last year and the City
experienced .8% of net new construction.

Brian Geick Event Fee Waiver
The Committee reviewed the request for waiving a fee for the Brian Geick Memorial Softball Event. It was noted that the event
organizer was likely affiliated with a tax exempt organization, but this detail was not evident on the application. The Committee
suggested they would waive the fee, but to clarify with the event organizer concerning tax exempt status. Moved by Petty,
seconded by Thurow and carried to waive special event fee of $150 dollars.

Committee Comments: None.

Adjournment – Moved by Petty, seconded by Thurow and carried to adjourn. Motion carried, meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m.

BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID) April 25, 2016
DEVELOPMENT MEETING

Members Present: L. Steffes, N. Marklein Bacher, S. Kessenich, D. Thurow
Members Absent: F. Kruse
Also Attending: E. Geick, Paul Wolters

Call to Order: Lacey Steffes presided over the meeting, called to order at 12:02pm and noted compliance with the Open
Meeting Law.

Meeting Minutes: Moved by Bacher, seconded by Kessenich, and unanimously carried to approve the minutes from February 9,
2016 and March 29, 2016.

Agenda: Moved by Bacher, seconded by Thurow, and unanimously carried to approve the agenda as published.

New Business:
 Review content from Historical Society – Paul Wolter presented older versions of walking tour pamphlets.
 Committee discussed how the content would have to be modified to be shorter.
 Create a plan for promotional of Historical designation – Discuss the expense of printing a publication, also

conversation about creating an app. 6



City of Baraboo Council Minutes September 13, 2016 Volume 41 Page # 159

Adjournment: Moved by Sandy, seconded by Dennis, and unanimously carried to adjourn at 12:42pm.

BARABOO BUSINESS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT (BID) August 17, 2016
Members Present: S. Kessenich, F. Kruse, N. Marklein Bacher, B. Stelling, T. Wickus, S. Fay, L. Stanek
Members Absent: L. Steffes, M. Zolper
Also Attending: Ed Geick

Call to Order: Sandy Kessenich presided over the meeting, called it to order at 5:55PM and noted compliance with the Open
Meeting Law

Meeting Minutes:
Moved by Stanek, seconded by Stelling, and unanimously carried to approve the minutes of July 20, 2016.

Agenda: Moved by Bacher, seconded by Stanek, and unanimously carried to approve the agenda as published.

Reports:
President – Remind committee chairs to have budget meetings.

Old Business:
1. Public Safety Building progress – Ed reported currently still working on design. City will be taking out a construction

loan/revolving line of credit.

2. Matching loan program for storefront improvements– Discussion held on potential funding sources include:
City Funds, make a request in future budget
BID Funds, use existing reserve funds or add to budget
State Grant
Alliant grant
There was a consensus of support for program if it doesn’t increase BID Assessments on building owners.

New Business:
1. Vouchers - NONE

2.Motion to allocate $20,000 for façade Improvement Grant Program in a budget neutral manner, i.e., no increase in BID
Assessments. Moved by Bacher, seconded by Wickus, and unanimously carried to approve.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 at 5:45pm, Room 12, Civic Center

Adjournment: Moved by Stanek, seconded by Bacher, and unanimously carried to adjourn at 6:22pm

Copies of these meeting minutes are on file in the Clerk's office:
Pink Lady Rail Comm. 4-6-16 Friends of the Library 6-14-16,7-12-16
Library Board 6-14-16, 7-12-16, 7-19-16 Police & Fire Comm. 6-14-16,6-20-16
Public Arts Comm. 7-20-16, 8-25-16 BEDC & Plan Comm. 8-16-16
Emergency Management 8-25-16 BEDC 7-7-16
CDA Finance Comt. 8-2-16 CDA Board 8-2-16

PETITIONS, AND CORRESPONDENCE
· Petitions and Correspondence Being Referred -none

ADJOURNMENT
Moved by Petty, seconded by Kolb, and carried on voice vote, that the meeting adjourn.

Cheryl M. Giese, Clerk-Finance Director

7



P:\Council\Resolutions\9-27-16 Claims.docx

CA - 1

RESOLUTION NO. 2016 - Dated: September 27, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background:

Fiscal Note: (Check one) [ ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Accounts Payable, in the amount of $ as recommended for payment by the
Finance/Personnel Committee, be allowed and ordered paid.

Offered By: Consent Approved by Mayor:
Motion:
Second: Certified by City Clerk:

8



P:\Council\Resolutions\9-27-16 Library Tax Annual Exemption.doc

CA-2

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: September 27, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Council must take action annually declaring City taxpayers exempt from paying county
library tax to avoid double taxation of city and county taxes supporting similar services.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [ x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

WHEREAS, the Sauk County Board levies a county library tax.

WHEREAS, Section 43.64(2)(b) of the Wisconsin Statutes provides that such units of government
which levy a tax for public library service and appropriate and expend for a library fund as defined by
S43.52(1) during the year for which the county tax levy is made a sum at least equal to the county tax rate
in the prior year multiplied by the equalized valuation of property in the City for the current year, may
apply for exemption from this tax; and

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo does levy a library tax in excess of the amount calculated in
accordance with 43.64(2)(b).

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the City of Baraboo be exempted from the payment of any county library tax as provided in
Section 43.64(2)(b) inasmuch as it will expend for its own library fund for 2016 an amount in excess of
that calculated in accordance with 43.64(2)(b). Exemption from the payment of said county library tax
shall not preclude the City of Baraboo’s participation in county library service in all other respects.

Be it Further Resolved, that confirmed copies of the Resolution be forwarded by the City Clerk to
the Reedsburg Public Library and to the Sauk County Clerk by October 20, 2016.

Offered by: Finance Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

9



P:\Council\Resolutions\9-27-16 Johnson Bank.docx

CA - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: Sept. 27, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin
Background: State Statutes require that the Common Council approve banking institutions where the
City Treasurer may deposit City monies.
Fiscal Note: (√ one) [ √ ] Not Required  [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Johnson Bank qualifies as a public depository under Chapter 34 of the Wisconsin
State Statutes and is hereby designated as a depository in which funds of the City of Baraboo may
from time to time be deposited, that the following described accounts have been opened and
maintained in the name of this municipality with the bank; that the persons and the number thereof
designated by title below be authorized for and on behalf of the municipality to sign drafts or order
checks as provided by Section 66.0607 of the Wisconsin Statutes, for payment or withdrawal of
money from said accounts:

# of Required
Name or Type of Account Account # Signatures Authorized Persons

None at the present time.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that withdrawals from savings or time deposits shall be by
written order pursuant to 66.0607(3) of the Wisconsin Statutes and each transfer order shall be
signed by the Clerk and Treasurer, provided, however, in lieu of personal signatures of the Clerk and
Treasurer, the facsimile signature adopted by the person and approved by this Council may be
affixed to the transfer order; that pursuant to 66.0607(3m) the use of money transfer techniques,
including electronic funds transfers and automatic clearinghouse methods, may be used and that the
Treasurer shall keep a record of date, payee and amount of such transactions.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a certified copy of this resolution shall be delivered to
Johnson Bank.

Offered by: Consent Approved:__________________________________
Motion:
Second: Attest: ___________________________________

10



P:\Council\Resolutions\9-27-16 Resolution 2nd Addition to Pleasant View Subdivision.docx

NBR - 1
RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: September 27, 2016

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background
This is the Final Plat for the 2nd Addition to Pleasant View subdivision, owned by D Mitchell LLC. The

Preliminary Plat was approved by the Plan Commission on May 17, 2016. This 10-lot Final Plat occupies
3.58 acres of land and is essentially a replat of two of the original lots from the Final Plat of the 1st Addition
to Pleasant View subdivision – all of Lot 54 and part of Lot 53..

A subdivider’s agreement is not required as part of the approval of the Final Plat since these lots are already
fully improved. A copy of the Final Plat is attached to the Resolution.

Note: ( one) [ X] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

THAT the Final Plat of for the Second Addition to Pleasant View subdivision, a 10-lot subdivision located
in the SW ¼ of the SW ¼ of Section 30, T12N, R6E in the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin
owned by D Mitchell LLC is hereby approved subject to the provisions of Wis. Stat. ch. 236, Baraboo
Municipal Code ch. 18; and

THAT the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to sign the Final Plat for the Plat of the Second
Addition to Pleasant View subdivision.

Offered by: Plan Commission Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

11



12



13



14



15



16



17



P:\Council\Resolutions\09-27-16 Resolution transferring title of land and Agreement for Public Safety_City Administration Building.docx

NBR - 3

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: September 27, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background
The City and the Community Development Authority (CDA) are working together to obtain financing from

the United States Department of Agriculture’s Rural Development office for a loan and grant to construct the

Baraboo Public Safety/City Administration building. The CDA will own the land that the Building will be placed

on. In order to move the project forward, the CDA and the City must work together to obtain the financing and to

construct the building. This resolution approves transferring the property to the CDA and approves an agreement

with the CDA in order to move the project forward.

Note: ( one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments:

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

That the following described property located at 101 South Boulevard, Baraboo, Wisconsin, is
hereby transferred to the Community Development Authority of the City of Baraboo and the Mayor and City Clerk
are authorized to sign a quit claim deed to accomplish this transfer:

Lot 1 of CSM 6427, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin.

Be it further resolved, that the attached Agreement between the City of Baraboo and the
Community Development Authority of the City of Baraboo is hereby adopted and the Mayor and City Clerk are
authorized to sign said Agreement.

Offered by: Staff Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

18



P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entAuthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \Interim BuildingAgreem ent.docx

AGREEMENT TO ENTER INTO FINANCING AND COMPLETION OF A PUBLIC
SAFETY/CITY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING

between the

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
BARABOO, WISCONSIN

and the

CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN

THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of September _____, 2016, by and
between the COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
BARABOO , WISCONSIN, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (“the “Authority”), and the CITY
OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the “Municipality”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Authority has acquired and is currently in possession of the real estate
described as Lot 1 of CSM 6427, City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin with a street address of
101 South Boulevard (“PROJECT PROPERTY”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority will carry out a program of community redevelopment on the
Project Property, consisting of financing the acquisition of the Project Property and the construction
of a municipal building to be used as a public safety facility and administrative offices
(“PROJECT”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority and Municipality must work together in order to complete the
Project and obtain the final financing through the United States Department of Agriculture and
various other sources.

NOW, THEREFORE, the Authority and Municipality agree to the following:

DEFINITIONS AND USE OF PHRASES

Definitions. The following terms shall have the following meanings in this Agreement
unless the text expressly or by necessary implication requires otherwise:

“Authority” means the Community Development Authority of the City of Baraboo,
Wisconsin, a Wisconsin municipal corporation.

“Bonds” means the Community Development Lease Revenue Bonds, that will be issued by
the Authority in the principal amount of to be determined to provide financing for the acquisition of
the Project Property and the Project.

“Debt Service Fund” means the Debt Service Fund established by the Authority in
connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

“Fiscal Agent” means the Executive Director of the Authority.

19



P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entAuthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \Interim BuildingAgreem ent.docx

“Government” means the United States of America, acting through Rural Development,
United States Department of Agriculture, the Purchaser of the Bonds.

“Municipality” means the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin, a municipal.

“Municipality Representative” means the Mayor, the City Clerk or such other officer of
the Municipality appointed by the City Council to act on behalf of the Municipality under this
Agreement.

“Project” means a program of community redevelopment to be carried out by the
Authority on the Project Property, consisting of financing the acquisition of property and the
construction of a municipal building to be used as a public safety facility and administrative offices
pursuant to plans and specifications as agreed upon by the Municipality and the Authority.

“Project Property” means the real estate described as Lot 1 of CSM 6427, City of Baraboo,
Sauk County Wisconsin, Parcel No. 206-1776-00000 and a street address of 101 South Boulevard,
Baraboo, Wisconsin.

COMPLETION OF THE PROJECT

1. The Municipality agrees that it will make all contracts and do all things necessary to cause
the Project to be constructed and equipped acting in the name of and for the Authority
as holder of title to the Project Property. Title to the Project Property and all equipment
acquired with proceeds of the Bonds and all fixtures thereto shall be held by the
Authority.

2. The Municipality agrees that to effectuate the purposes of this Agreement, it will make,
execute, acknowledge and transmit any contracts, orders, receipts, writings and
instructions with any other persons, firms or corporations and in general do all things
which may be requisite or proper, all for the construction and equipping of the Project,
acting for the Authority. So long as this Agreement is in full force and effect, the
Municipality shall have full power to carry out the acts and agreements provided in this
Agreement, and such power is granted and conferred under this Agreement to the
Municipality, and is accepted by the Municipality and shall not be terminated or
restricted by act of the Authority or the Municipality, except as provided in this
Agreement.

3. The Authority agrees to work with the Government in order to obtain the necessary
Bonds to finance the Project. The Authority shall approve all contracts required by the
Government to complete the Project.

4. The Municipality agrees to construct the Project, acting in the name of and for the
Authority as holder of title to the Project Property, through the application of moneys to
be disbursed from the Construction Fund, or, if necessary, from other funds available to
the Municipality.

5. The Authority hereby assigns to the Municipality all its rights and power to enforce in
the name of the Municipality or the name of the Authority such purchase orders or
contracts as are required for the completion of the Project which enforcement may be at

20



21



1
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

EXHIBIT A

LEASE AGREEMENT

between the

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
BARABOO, WISCONSIN

and the

CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN

THIS LEASE AGREEMENT is made and entered into as of October _____, 2015, by
and between the COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
BARABOO , WISCONSIN, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (“the “Authority”), and the
CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, a Wisconsin municipal corporation (the
“Municipality”).

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Authority has acquired and is currently in possession of the real estate
described in Exhibit A hereto (the “Project Property”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority will carry out a program of community redevelopment on the
Project Property, consisting of financing the acquisition of the Project Property and the
construction of a municipal building to be used as a public safety facility and administrative
offices.

WHEREAS, pursuant to the provisions of Sections. 66.1335 and 66.1333(9) of the
Wisconsin Statutes, the Authority has the power to lease real property and personal property in
its possession to a public body for use in accordance with a redevelopment plan; and

WHEREAS, the Municipality desires to lease the Project Property and all buildings and
fixtures thereon and other improvements thereto (the “Leased Property”) from the Authority; and

WHEREAS, the execution, delivery and performance of this Lease Agreement have
been duly authorized by the Municipality and the Authority and all conditions, acts and things
necessary and required by the Constitution and Statutes of the State of Wisconsin to exist, to
have happened, or to have been performed precedent to or in the execution and delivery of this
Lease Agreement, exist, have happened and have been performed.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the rents, covenants and agreements herein on
the part of the Municipality, its successors and assigns, to be paid, kept and performed, the
Authority agrees to lease to the Municipality, and the Municipality agrees to lease from the
Authority, the Leased Property, subject to the terms and conditions provided herein:

22



2
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

ARTICLE I

DEFINITIONS AND USE OF PHRASES

Section 1.1 Definitions. The following terms shall have the following meanings in this
Lease unless the text expressly or by necessary implication requires otherwise:

“Additional Rent”means the additional Rent payable by the Municipality pursuant to
Section 3.2(b) hereof.

“Annual Debt Service Requirement”means the amount of principal and interest payable
on the Bonds in any year.

“Authority”means the Community Development Authority of the City of Baraboo,
Wisconsin, a Wisconsin municipal corporation.

“Bonds”means the Community Development Lease Revenue Bonds, dated [DATE OF
BONDS TO BE INSERTED], 2016, issued by the Authority in the principal amount of
$[AMOUNT TO BE INSERTED] to provide financing for the acquisition of the Project
Property and the Project.

“Commencement Date”means the date of commencement of the Leasehold Term as
provided in Section 3.1 hereof.

“Debt Service Fund”means the Debt Service Fund established by the Authority in
connection with the issuance of the Bonds.

“Fiscal Agent”means the Executive Director of the Authority.

“Government” means the United States of America, acting through Rural Development,
United States Department of Agriculture, the Purchaser of the Bonds.

“Leased Property”means the Project Property and all fixtures thereto.

“Leasehold Term”means the term of this Agreement as provided in Section 3.1 hereof.

“Mortgage”means the Mortgage mortgaging the Leased Property made as of the date
hereof from the Authority to the Government.

“Municipality” means the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin, a municipal.

“Municipality Representative” means the Mayor, the City Clerk or such other officer of
the Municipality appointed by the City Council to act on behalf of the Municipality under this
Agreement.

“Owner”or “Owners” means the registered owner of the Bonds.

“Project”means a program of community redevelopment to be carried out by the
Authority on the Project Property, consisting of financing the acquisition of property and the
construction of a municipal building to be used as a public safety facility and administrative
offices.

23



3
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

“Project Property”means the real estate described in Exhibit A hereto.

“Rent”means the rent to be paid by the Municipality pursuant to Section 3.2(a) hereof.

“Reserve Account”means the Reserve Account established for the Bonds pursuant to the

Resolution.

“Reserve Requirement”means the Reserve Requirement as defined in the Resolution.

“Resolution”means the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds adopted by the
Authority.

Section 1.2 Use of Phrases. The following provisions shall be applied whenever
appropriate herein:

“Herein”, “Hereby”, “hereunder”, “hereof' and other equivalent words refer to this
Agreement as an entirety and not solely to the particular portion of this Lease in which any such
word is used.

The definitions set forth in Section 1.1 hereof shall be deemed applicable whether the
words defined are herein used in the singular or the plural.

Wherever used herein, any pronoun or pronouns shall be deemed to include both the
singular and the plural and to cover all genders.

Unless otherwise provided, any determinations or reports hereunder which require the
application of accounting concepts or principles shall be made in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles.

ARTICLE II

ARTICLE III

TERM AND RENT

Section 3.1 Term. The term of the Lease pursuant to this Agreement shall commence as
of the date of the Bonds. This Agreement shall expire on the final maturity date of the Bonds,
unless the parties shall sooner terminate this Agreement by mutual agreement; provided,
however, that the end of said term shall not be advanced nor shall this Agreement expire or be
terminated so long as the Bonds shall be outstanding; provided, further, that when the Authority
shall have fully paid (or provided for the payment of) all of the principal and interest on the
Bonds, this Agreement shall automatically terminate.

Section 3.2 (a) Rent. During the Leasehold Term the Municipality agrees to pay to the
Fiscal Agent for the Authority, without deduction or offset (except as described in the following
paragraph), rent payments (“Rent”), semiannually on March 1 and September 1 of each year
commencing on September 1,________. The rent payable on any dates shall be an amount equal
to the sum of the following:

24



4
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

(1) The amount of principal payable on the Bonds on the next succeeding payment date
for the Bonds, whether payable at maturity or upon mandatory redemption; and

(2) The amount of interest payable on the Bonds on the next succeeding payment date for
the Bonds.

The schedule of principal and interest payments on the Bonds is shown on Exhibit B
attached hereto and incorporated by this reference.

The amount of any Rent payable by the Municipality shall be reduced by the amount of
investment earnings, contributions by the Municipality and other monies on deposit in the Debt
Service Fund for the Bonds (excluding monies on deposit in the Reserve Account which shall
only be applied to reduce the amount of the Rent payable in connection with the final principal
payment date on the Bonds).

The amount of any rent payable shall be reduced by the amount of rent due from the
Authority to the Municipality for use of the Project Property. Rent shall be calculated by
determining the square footage of the Project Property that the Authority shall be using together
with all costs of operating the building, including, but not limited to, utilities, maintenance, and
insurance.

(b) Additional Rent. On each March 1 and September 1 during the Leasehold Term
beginning September 1, 2017, the Municipality agrees to pay to the Fiscal Agent for the
Authority, without deduction or offset (except as described in the following paragraph),
additional Rent payments (“Additional Rent”) of _________ until an amount equal to the
Reserve Requirement is accumulated in the Reserve Amount. If thereafter during the Leasehold
Term, the amount on deposit in the Reserve Account for the Bonds falls below the Reserve
Requirement, the Municipality agrees to pay to the Fiscal Agent for the Authority, without
deduction or offset (except as described in the following paragraph), Additional Rent monthly on
the first day of each month until the Reserve Requirement is again on deposit in the Reserve
Account. The Additional Rent payable each month shall be equal to the initial amount of the
deficit in the Reserve Account, divided by the number of months initially remaining to the next
interest payment date on the Bonds. This Additional Rent shall become payable upon receipt by
the Municipality of notice of a deficiency in the Reserve Account.

The amount of Additional Rent payable by the Municipality shall be reduced by the
amount of investment earnings, contributions by the Municipality or other monies deposited into
the Reserve Account.

The obligation of the Municipality to pay Rent and Additional Rent is conditioned
upon annual appropriation of the Rent payment by the Municipality. The parties
acknowledge that the Leased Property is being leased at its fair market value.

Section 3.3 Debt Service on Bonds. The Authority covenants and agrees that the Rent
payable hereunder shall be used only to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds, as

25



5
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

provided in the Resolution and that no Rent shall be used to pay operating expenses of the
Authority.

The Authority covenants and agrees that the Additional Rent payable hereunder shall be
used only to fund or replenish the Reserve Account.

Section 3.4 Payment of Costs and Expenses. If the Municipality defaults under any
provisions of this Agreement and the Authority employs attorneys or incurs other expenses for
the collection of payments due or for the enforcement of performance or observance of any other
obligation or agreement on the part of the Municipality herein contained, the Municipality agrees
that it will on demand therefor pay to the Authority the reasonable fees of such attorneys and
such other reasonable expenses so incurred by the Authority.

Section 3.5 Not Debt. Notwithstanding any provision to the contrary herein, by
implication or otherwise, the obligations of the Municipality created by or arising out of this
Agreement shall not be general debt obligations of the Municipality and do not constitute or give
rise to charges against its general credit or taxing powers.

Section 3.6 Repairs and Maintenance. The Municipality covenants and agrees
throughout the Leasehold Term to maintain the Leased Property and keep the same in as good
order and condition as the same are in upon the effective date of this Agreement.

Section 3. 7 Utilities. The Municipality agrees to pay or cause to be paid all charges for
gas, electricity, light, heat and power, telephone or other communication service, and any other
service used, rendered or supplied upon or in connection with the Leased Property during the
Leasehold Term and to protect the Authority and save it harmless against any liability or
damages on such account. The Municipality shall also procure any and all necessary permits,
licenses, easements, or other authorizations thereafter required for the lawful and proper
installation and maintenance upon the Leased Property of wires, pipes, conduits, tubes and other
equipment and appliances for use in supplying any such services to and upon the Leased
Property.

Section 3.8. Prepayment. The Authority authorizes the Municipality, in its stead, to call
the Bonds for redemption prior to maturity, in whole or in part, pursuant to the terms and
conditions of the Resolution, provided that the Municipality shall prepay its Rent hereunder so
that the Rent suffices to pay the principal of, premium, if any, and interest on the Bonds due at
the time of redemption. The Municipality agrees that it shall not make any prepayments of Rent
due under this Lease without calling for redemption the applicable Bonds, without the consent of
the Authority.

ARTICLE IV

COVENANTS OF MUNICIPALITY

Section 4.1 Restriction on Use. The Municipality covenants that the Leased Property
shall be used for public purposes. The Authority covenants and agrees that the Leased Property
shall be and remain open to and available for public use to the same extent and in the same

26



6
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

manner as if the Leased Property were owned by the Municipality. The Municipality and the
Authority agree that, during the term hereof, no portion of the Leased Property shall be sold to,
leased to or otherwise used by a private party for an amount which would cause the Bonds to
become “private activity bonds” under the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code and the
regulations promulgated thereunder.

Section 4.2 Public Liability Insurance. The municipality, at its expense, shall maintain
or cause to be maintained during the Leasehold Term general public liability insurance against
all claims for personal injury, death or property damage for which the Authority or the
Municipality might be liable, occurring upon, in or about the Leased Property or any buildings,
facilities, sidewalks, streets and passageways, therein or thereon; in the amount of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $1,000,000 in aggregate per year in respect of personal injury and
death and property damage, or such other limits as may be mutually agreed upon. The Authority
shall be a named insured.

Section 4.3 Hazard Insurance. (a) The Municipality, at its expense, shall cause any
structures that are part of the Leased Property to be continually insured during the Leasehold
Term against damage or destruction by fire, windstorm and any other loss or damage customarily
insured in comparable structures in an amount equal to the replacement value of the property.

(b) In case of damage, loss or destruction of the Leased Property, or any part thereof, or
any lost fixtures or equipment thereof during the Leasehold Term, the proceeds of any insurance
which pertains to such premises, fixtures and equipment shall be used and applied by the
Municipality as promptly as possible to repair, restore, rebuild or replace the same as nearly as
possible to the condition existing prior to such damage, loss or destruction.

(c) In consideration of the provisions of this Agreement giving and granting to the
Municipality exclusive possession, custody and control of the Leased Property, the Municipality
hereby assumes all risks during the Leasehold Term in connection with any damage, loss or
destruction of the Leased Property, or any part thereof, or any fixtures or equipment thereof from
any and all causes whatsoever, and, in the event of any such damage, loss or destruction, the
Municipality covenants and agrees to repair, restore, rebuild or replace the same as nearly as
possible to the condition they were in immediately prior to such damage, loss or destruction
either from the proceeds of insurance as hereinabove in this Section 4.3 provided, or, to the
extent such proceeds of insurance are insufficient or unavailable therefor, from available
appropriations of moneys derived from other sources.

Section 4.4 Compliance with Laws and Regulations. The Municipality agrees that
throughout the Leasehold Term it will promptly comply with all laws and ordinances and the
orders, rules, regulations and requirements of all federal, state and local governments and
agencies and departments thereof which are applicable to the Municipality and the Leased
Property, and whether or not the same requires structural repairs or alterations, which may be
applicable to the Leased Property, the fixtures or equipment thereof, or the sidewalks, curbs and
parking areas adjoining the demised premises, or the use or manner of use of the Leased
Property. The Municipality will also observe and comply with the requirements of all policies

27



7
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

and arrangements of insurance at any time in force during the Leasehold Term of this Agreement
with respect to the Leased Property and the fixtures and equipment thereof.

Section 4.5 Alterations and Additions to Leased Property. The Municipality shall
have the right at any time and from time to time during the Leasehold Term, without liability to
the Authority, to make such changes, alterations and additions, structural or otherwise, to the
Leased Property and any fixtures and equipment thereof, now or hereafter located on the Leased
Property, as the Municipality shall deem necessary or desirable in connection with the use of the
Leased Property. All such changes, alterations and additions when completed shall be of such a
character as not to reduce or otherwise adversely affect the value of the Leased Property or the
Rent value thereof. The cost of any such change, alteration or addition shall be promptly paid
and discharged so that the Leased Property shall at all times be free of liens for labor and
materials supplied to the Leased Property, provided, however, that the Municipality may in good
faith contest any lien if adequate security is provided during the pendency of proceedings so that
the Leased Property is not in danger of being lost through lien foreclosure or otherwise. All
alterations, additions and improvements to the Leased Property shall be and become a part of the
realty covering the Leased Property.

Section 4.6 Covenants Against Waste. The Municipality covenants during the term of
the Lease not to do or suffer or permit any waste or damage, disfigurement or injury to the
Leased Property or any building or improvement now or hereafter on the Leased Property or the
fixtures or equipment thereof.

Section 4.7 Municipal Budget; Consequences of Non-Appropriation; Non-
Substitution. The Municipality hereby covenants that its staff will include the Rent and
Additional Rent to become due hereunder in its annual budget submitted to the City Council of
the Municipality for approval during each year of the Leasehold Term, and further covenants that
its staff will request the necessary appropriation from the City Council and will exhaust all
available administrative reviews and appeals in the event that portion of the budget is not
approved. The Municipality reasonably believes, expects and intends that funds will be budgeted
and appropriated sufficient to make all payments of Rent and Additional Rent during the term of
this Lease Agreement.

If the City Council of the Municipality in any year does not budget and appropriate the
Rent and Additional Rent to become due during the next succeeding year, the Municipality will
provide written notice to that effect to the Authority, to the Fiscal Agent and to the Government,
no later than 15 days after adoption and approval of that annual budget. This Lease Agreement
shall terminate 30 days after notice of any non-appropriation has been given by the Municipality
to the Authority (“the termination date”) unless, prior to such date, the Municipality adopts an
amendment to its budget appropriating the Rent and Additional Rent becoming due or otherwise
provides for the payment of such Rent and Additional Rent.

The Municipality shall, upon such termination, and no later than the termination date,
peacefully quit, surrender and deliver up to the Authority, its successors or assigns, the Leased
Property in good condition, ordinary wear and tear excepted. Upon such termination, in the event

28



8
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

any of the Leased Property has become lost, stolen, destroyed, damaged beyond repair or
rendered permanently unfit for use for any reason, the Municipality shall repair or replace such
Leased Property at the Municipality's sole cost prior to surrender of the Leased Property to the
Authority, with said repair or replacement subject to the Authority's reasonable approval.

The Municipality will also, whether or not the Rent and Additional Rent due under this
Agreement are budgeted and appropriated, furnish the Authority, the Government and the Fiscal
Agent with a copy of its annual budget within 15 days of its adoption. All obligations of the
Municipality arising under this Lease Agreement during the Municipality's occupancy of the
Leased Property shall survive this Lease Agreement.

Section 4.8 Tax Covenant. The Municipality and the Authority covenant for the benefit
of the Owners of the Bonds that they will not take any action or omit to take any action with
respect to the Bonds, the proceeds thereof, any other funds of the Municipality and the Authority
or any facilities financed with the proceeds of the Bonds if such action or omission (i) would
cause the interest on the Bonds to lose its excludability from gross income for federal income tax
purposes under Section 103 of the Code and applicable Regulations, or (ii) would cause interest
on the Bonds to lose its excludability from alternative minimum taxable income as defined in
Section 55(b)(2) of the Code except to the extent such interest is required to be included in the
adjusted current earnings adjustments applicable to corporations under Section 56 of the Code in
calculating corporate alternative minimum taxable income, or (iii) would subject the
Municipality or the Authority to any penalties under Section 148 of the Code. The foregoing
covenant shall remain in full force and effect, notwithstanding the payment in full or defeasance
of the Bonds, until the date on which all obligations of the Municipality and the Authority in
fulfilling the above covenant under the Code have been met.

ARTICLE V

ASSIGNMENT, SUBLETTING AND MORTGAGING

Section 5.1 Assignment and Subleasing by the Municipality. This Lease may not be
assigned by the Municipality for any reason. However, the Leased Property may be subleased, as
a whole or in part, by the Municipality without the necessity of obtaining the consent of the
Authority, subject, however, to each of the following conditions:

(a) The Leased Property may be subleased, in whole or in part, only to an agency or
department or political subdivision of the State; or to another entity or entities if, in the opinion
of nationally recognized municipal bond counsel, such sublease will not cause the Municipality
to violate its tax covenant in Section 4.8 hereof provided that in no event shall any sublease to an
agency or department or political subdivision of the State or Federal government, individually or
collectively with other such subleases, cover more than 50% of available floor space in the
Leased Property, nor shall any sublease be made to an organization or organizations involved in
commercial or otherwise ineligible activities, if such sublease, individually or collectively with
other such subleases, would cover 25% or more of available floor space in the Leased Property;

29



9
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

(b) This Lease, and the obligations of the Municipality hereunder, shall at all times
during the Leasehold Term remain obligations of the Municipality, and the Municipality shall
maintain its direct relationships with the Authority notwithstanding any sublease;

(c) The Municipality shall furnish or cause to be furnished to the Authority a copy of
any sublease agreement;

(d) All Rent payments by the sublessee under the sublease shall be paid directly to the
Authority to be applied as Rent, but such sublease shall not relieve the Municipality from its
liability to pay the Authority such Rent, as set forth herein, if the sublessee fails to make any
such Rent payment(s);

(e) The Mortgage permits such sublease; and

(f) The Government consents to such sublease.

Except pursuant to the Mortgage or as permitted in this Section 5.1, so long as the Bonds
are outstanding, neither the Authority nor the Municipality shall mortgage, assign or pledge its
interests in the Leased Property or any Rent payable with respect thereto.

Section 5.2 Priority of Lease. No sublessee or assignee of the Leased Property shall
mortgage, assign or pledge its interest in the Leased Property or any Rent payable with respect
thereto unless such mortgage, assignment or pledge is subordinate to this Agreement. Any
sublease of the Leased Property by a sublessee shall comply with all requirements of Section 5.1
above for a sublease of the Leased Property by the Municipality

Section 5.3 Mortgage. The Municipality acknowledges that the Authority has entered
into the Mortgage as a long-term mortgage on the Leased Property for as long as any of the
Bonds remain outstanding and covenants that it will not take any action that would cause the
Authority to breach the terms of the Mortgage or the Lease, provided, however, that
notwithstanding the foregoing or any provisions of the Mortgage, payment of all Rent and
Additional Rent hereunder is and remains expressly conditioned upon annual appropriation by
the City Council and failure of the City Council to appropriate any Rent or Additional Rent shall
not constitute a breach of this Section 5.3.

ARTICLE VI

CONDITIONS OF LEASE

Section 6.1 Merger of Interest. It is mutually agreed by the parties hereto that so long as
the Bonds are outstanding, the leasehold interest and estate created by this Agreement shall not
be merged or deemed to be merged with any reversionary interest and estate of the Municipality
in the Leased Property.

Section 6.2 Right to Inspect. The Municipality covenants and agrees during the
Leasehold Term to permit the Authority and the authorized agents and representatives of the
Authority or the owners of the Bonds to enter the Leased Property at all times during usual
business hours for the purpose of inspecting the same.

30



10
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

Section 6.3 Character of Lease. It is mutually agreed that the Lease granted under this
Agreement is an absolutely “net” lease and notwithstanding any language herein to the contrary,
it is intended and the Municipality expressly covenants and agrees that all Rent and other
payments herein required to be made by the Municipality to the Authority shall be made without
notice or demand and without set-off, counterclaim, abatement, suspension, deduction or
defense, and shall be net payments to the Authority, meaning that the Authority is not and shall
not be required to expend any money or do any acts or take any steps affecting or with respect to
the maintenance, preservation, repair, restoration, reconstruction, insuring or protection of the
Property or any part thereof, all such obligations being the responsibility of the Municipality.

Section 6.4 Condition of Premises. The Municipality, prior to the occupancy thereof,
and at all times thereafter, shall fully familiarize itself with the physical condition of the Project
Property and any improvements, fixtures and equipment thereof. The Authority makes no
representations whatever in connection with the condition of the Project Property or the
improvements, fixtures or equipment thereof, and the Authority shall not be liable for any latent
or patent defects therein. The Project Property is leased to the City “As Is” in all respects.

Section 6.5 Consent to Suit. The Municipality hereby consents and agrees to the
institution of any and all actions, including mandamus, against the Municipality or any of its
officers which may arise out of this Agreement and, to the extent permitted by law, the
Municipality waives resort prior to the bringing of any such action by the Authority, as lessor
hereunder, or its assignees to any administrative claim procedure provided in the Wisconsin
Statutes.

Section 6.6 Transfer of Title to the Municipality - Conditions. Upon full and final
payment of all Bonds (or if all Bonds shall, prior to maturity or redemption date thereof, have
been discharged within the meaning of the Resolution) and of all amounts due under this Lease
Agreement,

(a) this Lease Agreement shall terminate and neither the Municipality nor the
Authority nor any Owner of the Bonds shall thereafter have any rights hereunder, saving
and excepting those that shall have theretofore vested; and

(b) title to the Leased Property shall, without any further payment, be transferred
to the Municipality, and the Authority shall execute any document of conveyance
reasonably requested by the Municipality to evidence such transfer.

ARTICLE VII

MISCELLANEOUS

Section 7.1 Amendments. No modification, alteration or amendment to this Agreement
shall be binding upon either party hereto until such modification, alteration or amendment is
reduced to writing and executed by both parties and by the Government hereto.

31



11
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

Section 7.2 Successors. Except as limited or conditioned by the express provisions
hereof, the provisions of this agreement shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the
successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

Section 7.3 Governing Law. The laws of the State of Wisconsin shall govern this
Agreement.

Section 7.4 Captions. The captions or headings in this Agreement are for convenience
only and in no way define, limit or describe the scope or intent of any of the provisions of this
Agreement.

Section 7.5 Counterparts. This Agreement may be signed in any number of counterparts
with the same effect as if the signatures thereto and hereto were on the same instrument.

Section 7.6 Notices. All notices, certificates or other communications hereunder shall be
sufficiently given and shall be deemed given when hand delivered or when mailed by certified or
registered mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid, addressed as follows:

If to the Municipality:

City Administrator
City of Baraboo
135 Fourth Street
Baraboo, WI 53913

If to the Authority:

Executive Director
Community Development Authority of the City of Baraboo
227 First Avenue
Baraboo, WI 53913

If to the Government:

Rural Development, United States Department of Agriculture

If to the Fiscal Agent:

Community Development Authority of the City of Baraboo
227 First Avenue
Baraboo, WI 53913

Either party may by like notice at any time, and from time to time, designate a different address
to which notices shall be sent. Notices given in accordance with these provisions shall be deemed
received when mailed.

32



12
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

Section 7.7 Severability. If any provisions of this Agreement shall be held or deemed to
be or shall, in fact, be inoperative or unenforceable as applied in any particular case in any
jurisdiction or jurisdictions or in all jurisdictions, or in all cases because it conflict's with any
other provisions or provisions hereof or any constitution or statute or rule of public policy, or for
any other reason, such circumstance shall not have the effect of rendering the provision in
question inoperative or unenforceable in any other case or circumstance, or of rendering any
other provision or provisions herein contained invalid, inoperative, or unenforceable to any
extent whatever. The invalidity of any one or more phrases, sentences, clauses or Sections in this
Agreement contained, shall not affect the remaining portions of this Agreement, or any part
thereof.

Section 7.8 No Waivers. Failure of the Authority or the Municipality to exercise its
rights in connection with any breach or violation of any term, covenant or condition herein
contained shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such term, covenant or condition for any
subsequent breach of the same or any other term, covenant or condition herein contained. The
subsequent acceptance of rent hereunder by the Authority shall not be deemed to be a waiver of
any preceding breach by the Municipality of any term, covenant or condition of this Agreement,
other than the failure of the Municipality to pay the particular Rent so accepted, regardless of the
Authority's knowledge of such preceding breach at the time of acceptance of such rent.

Section 7.9 Recording. Either party hereto may record this Lease Agreement, or a
memorandum or short form hereof, executed by both of such parties, in the office of the Register
of Deeds for Sauk County, Wisconsin.

Section 7.10 No Personal Liability. Under no circumstances shall any officer, elected
official or employee of the Municipality of the Authority have any personal liability arising out
of this Lease Agreement, nor shall any party seek or claim any such personal liability.

Section 7 .11 Beneficiaries of Agreement. This Agreement has been entered into by the
Municipality and the Authority for the benefit of the Municipality, the Authority and the Owners
of the Bonds, and is not revocable by the Municipality or the Authority prior to the payment in
full of the Bonds. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the
Municipality and the Authority and shall constitute a third party beneficiary contract for the
benefit of the Owners of the Bonds. Nothing in this Lease Agreement expressed or implied is
intended or shall be construed to give any person other than the Municipality, the Authority and
the Owners of the Bonds, any legal or equitable right, remedy or claim under or in respect to this
Agreement or any covenants, conditions or provisions therein or herein contained; all such
covenants are for the sole and exclusive benefit of the Municipality, the Authority and the
Owners of the Bonds.

[Signature Page Follows]

33



13
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin, has caused this Lease
Agreement to be executed by its Mayor and City Clerk and its seal affixed, and the Community
Development Authority of the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin, has caused this Lease Agreement to
be executed by its Executive Director all as of the day and year first hereinabove set forth.

CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN

By:
Mike Palm, Mayor

By:
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
BARABOO, WISCONSIN

By:

By:

34



14
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

EXHIBIT A

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT PROPERTY

35



15
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

EXHIBIT B

SCHEDULE OF PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST PAYMENTS ON THE BONDS

36



16
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

EXHIBIT C

CONTRIBUTION AND COOPERATION AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT made and entered into this ___ day of October, 2015, by and
between the Community Development Authority of the City of Baraboo, Wisconsin (the
“Authority”) and the City Baraboo, Wisconsin (the “City”)

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by the City Council of the City pursuant to the
provisions of Section 66.1335, Wisconsin Statutes (the “Act”); and

WHEREAS, under the provisions of the Act, community development authorities have
the power to purchase real property necessary or incidental to a redevelopment project; to lease,
sell or otherwise dispose of the same in accordance with a redevelopment plan; and to issue
bonds and other forms of indebtedness; and

WHEREAS, the Authority proposes to finance a program community development on
certain property located in the City, consisting of financing the acquisition of the property and
constructing a municipal building to be used a public safety facility and for administrative offices
(collectively, the “Project”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority intends to issue bonds (the “Bonds”) to provide funds to
acquire the property on which the Project is located and finance the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has requested that the City assist in providing additional
support to facilitate the marketing of the Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Project and the issuance of the Bonds will assist the Authority in
carrying out the purposes for which it was created;

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and the mutual promises of the
City and the Authority hereinafter set forth, the City and the Authority do hereby agree and
covenant as follows:

ARTICLE I

COVENANTS OF THE AUTHORITY

Section 1.1. The Authority will proceed with all possible diligence to accomplish the
financing of the Project through the issuance of the Bonds.

Section 1.2. The Authority will provide access to all of its books and records relating to
the Bonds to the City's financial officials, or their designees, during the normal business hours of
the Authority. Upon request, said officials or designees shall be permitted to make copies of said
books and records, or any portions thereof.

37



17
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

ARTICLE II

COVENANTS OF THE CITY

Section 2.1. The City agrees to make semi-annual payments of _______ on March 1 and
September 1 of each year beginning September _______to the Fiscal agent for the Authority (as
appointed and acting under the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds) until the
Reserve Account is funded in an amount equal to the Reserve Requirement as defined in the
resolution adopted by the Authority authorizing the issuance of the Bonds (the “Reserve
Requirement”). If, at any time thereafter, the balance in the Reserve Account falls below the
Reserve Requirement, the City covenants that it will pay to the Fiscal Agent for the Authority (as
appointed and acting under the resolution authorizing the issuance of the Bonds) an amount
sufficient to restore the Reserve Account to the Reserve Requirement. For the purpose of·
determining the balance in the Reserve Account, investments held therein shall be valued at cost
plus interest accrued thereon. The payments to be made under this Section 2.1 are payable solely
out of any funds available and appropriated by the City Council for that purpose.

Section 2.2. On or before November 1 of each year the Authority will file with the City
Clerk and the United States of America, acting through Rural Development, United States
Department of Agriculture (the “Government”), the original purchaser of the Bonds, the
Authority's estimate of the amount of the City's obligation under Section 2.1 of this ·
Agreement during the next succeeding fiscal year, and the staff of the City will include such
amount in the City budget as submitted to the City Council for the next succeeding fiscal year. If
the City Council in any year does not budget and appropriate the amount of the City's obligation
as estimated by the Authority, the City will provide written notice to that effect to the Authority,
to the Fiscal Agent for the Bonds (the “Fiscal Agent”), and to the Government no later than 15
days after adoption and approval of the annual budget for that year.

At any time that the balance in the Reserve Account falls below the Reserve
Requirement, the Authority will immediately file with the City Clerk its written claim for the
amount due to the Authority under Section 2.1 hereof, which claim shall be processed pursuant
to applicable provisions of the Wisconsin Statutes then in effect.

Within 30 days of receipt of a claim from the Authority, the City will pay to the Fiscal
Agent for the Authority monthly on the first day of each month, an amount equal to the initial
amount of the deficit in the Reserve Account, divided by the number of months initially
remaining to the next interest payment date on the Bonds, said amounts being payable out of any
funds available and appropriated by the City Council for that purpose, until the Reserve
Requirement is again on deposit in the Reserve Account.

Any payment by the City pursuant to Section 2.1 shall be a donation in assistance of the
Authority, and the Authority shall not be liable for any repayment thereof.

38



18
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

ARTICLE III

OTHER PROVISIONS

Section 3.1. This Agreement is made for the benefit of the City, the Authority and the
owner or owners of the Bonds, and any payments receivable hereunder by the Authority from the
City may be pledged and assigned by the Authority as security for the payment of the principal
of and interest on the Bonds. This Agreement shall constitute a third party beneficiary contract
for the benefit of the beneficial owner or owners of the Bonds.

Section 3.2. This Agreement shall not be abrogated, amended, modified or supplemented
at any time when any Bonds are outstanding and unpaid, without the consent of the owners of all
of the Bonds which are outstanding and have not been discharged.

Section 3.3. This Agreement shall not have any effect whatsoever, and shall be
absolutely void, unless and until the Bonds have been issued, sold and delivered.

Section 3.4. In case any section, subsection or clause of this Agreement shall be held
invalid, the invalidity thereof shall not affect any other portion of this Agreement and all other
portions of this Agreement shall nevertheless be in full force and effect.

[Signature Page Follows]

39



19
P :\Adm inistration\Attorney\Com m unity Developm entA uthority\P ublicS afety City Adm inistrativeBuilding\CO N T \L easeAgreem ent-noredline.docxz

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the City and the Authority have respectively caused this
Agreement to be duly executed as of the day and year first above written.

CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN

By:
Mike Palm, Mayor

By:
Cheryl Giese, City Clerk

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT
AUTHORITY OF THE CITY OF
BARABOO, WISCONSIN

By:

By:

40



P:\Council\Resolutions\09-27-16 Transportation funding resolution.docx

NBR -4

A Resolution Urging the State to Improve Transportation Funding

RESOLUTION NO. 2016- Dated: September 27, 2016
The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background The League of Wisconsin Municipalities has conducted meetings around the State of Wisconsin
to provide background information on the difficult situation that has been created for funding road
improvements on both local and state routes. The State highway funding has not kept up with the need for
current or future highway funding needs. The purpose of this resolution is to urge the Governor and the State
Legislature to come to agreement for future funding.
.

Note: ( one) [ x] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted
Comments: The Bureau of Aeronautics prepared the ALP.

Resolved, by the Common Council of the City of Baraboo, Sauk County, Wisconsin:

WHEREAS, local government in Wisconsin is responsible for about 90% of the road
miles in the state; and

WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s diverse economy is dependent upon county and town roads as
well as city and village streets and transit systems across the state; and

WHEREAS, according to “Filling Potholes: A New Look at Funding Local
Transportation in Wisconsin,” commissioned by the Local Government Institute of Wisconsin
(LGI) the condition of Wisconsin’s highways is now in the bottom third of the country; and

WHEREAS, state funding for local roads in Wisconsin has failed to keep up with costs
over the past several decades which has adversely affected local transportation finances.
According to “Filling Potholes,” municipal transportation spending has declined from $275 per
capita in 2000 to $227 in 2012; and

WHEREAS, high quality and fast transit systems are critical to attracting businesses and
people to urban areas, yet state funding for transit is less today than it was five years ago; and

WHEREAS, levy limits do not allow local government to make up for the deterioration
of state funding; and

WHEREAS, Wisconsin’s over-reliance on borrowing eats away at the state’s segregated
funding sources – the state gas tax and vehicle registration fees – which increasingly pay debt
service rather than fund transportation needs; and

WHEREAS, safety is a primary concern and responsibility of local governments across
Wisconsin. Unfortunately, according to TRIP, a national non-profit transportation research
group, Wisconsin had 347 non-interstate, rural road fatalities in 2013; and

WHEREAS, the Baraboo City Council recognizes that our state highway and interstate
system is the backbone of our surface transportation system and plays a vital role in the economy
of Wisconsin. Both local and state roads need to be properly maintained in order for our
economy to grow; and

WHEREAS, from a competitive standpoint Wisconsin motorists pay significantly less
than any of our neighbors when you combine the annual cost of the state gas tax and vehicle
registration fees; and

WHEREAS, the Transportation Finance and Policy Commission, appointed by the

41



P:\Council\Resolutions\09-27-16 Transportation funding resolution.docx

Governor and Legislature clearly found that if Wisconsin does not adjust its user fees, the
condition of our state and local roads as well as local transit systems will deteriorate significantly
over the next decade.

WHEREAS, the City of Baraboo is repairing Hwy 33 through the community at a cost of
$500,000 this year because the State does not have sufficient funds for do repairs on the highway
and it is not currently in any long range plan of the state for highway reconstruction.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Baraboo City Council to urge the
Governor and Legislature to #JustFixItWI and agree upon a sustainable solution: one that
includes a responsible level of bonding and adjusts our user fees to adequately and sustainably
fund Wisconsin’s multi-modal transportation system. Furthermore, the Baraboo City Council
directs the Clerk to send a copy of this resolution to our State Legislators, Governor Scott
Walker and the League of Wisconsin Municipalities.

Offered by: Finance/Personnel Comm. Approved:
Motion:
Second: Attest:

42



P:\Council\Ordinances\09-27-2016 Rescinding 2447 Parking Regulation Ordinance_Waldo Street.docx

NBO - 1

The City of Baraboo, Wisconsin

Background: The Public Safety Committee considered a request to restrict parking on the east
side of Waldo Street between South Boulevard and Quarry Street at their May 31st 2016 meeting.
The City Council approved no parking on the west side of Waldo Street. After research into the
issue by the City Engineer, it was determined that there is already restricted parking on the east side
of Waldo Street. There is no need and no request to restrict parking on the west side of Waldo
Street.

Fiscal Note: (check one) [x ] Not Required [ ] Budgeted Expenditure [ ] Not Budgeted Comments:

An Ordinance rescinding Ordinance 2447 of the City of Baraboo Code of Ordinances §7.02
(2)(b)2 that provided for no parking on the west side of Waldo Street between South Boulevard and
Quarry Street.

THE COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF BARABOO, WISCONSIN, DO
ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS:

1. Ordinance 2447 is hereby rescinded and parking shall be allowed on the West side of Waldo
Street between South Boulevard and Quarry Street.

2. This Ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as provided by law.

Mayor’s Approval: ________________________

Clerk’s Certification: ________________________

I hereby certify that the foregoing Ordinance was duly passed by the Common Council of
the City of Baraboo on the _____ day of __________, 2016 and is recorded on page 146 of volume
41.

City Clerk: _________________________

43



City of Baraboo Treasurer's Report Investment 2016.xlsx 9/15/2016
Month August 2016

Bank Balance Bank

BANK INVESTMENTS Type Fund Account Term Maturity Rate BNB BMECU LGIP WF CFB SUM BWD PDS FBB RCB CLARE WCCU ICB CCF FICA SCHWAB Grand Total

Airport Cert of Deposit 630 7068859 18 months 10/16/16 0.95% 50,952.57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 50,952.57

Alma Waite Account NOW account 820 104502957 Daily 0.49% 73,503.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 73,503.68

Alma Waite Trust Fund Cert of Deposit 820 54962-21359 36 months 2/15/18 1.20% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 203,618.31 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 203,618.31

3839602 36 months 2/18/17 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

7069241 30 months 3/11/17 1.00% 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

6275826 36 months 7/8/18 1.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 162,406.58 0.00 0.00 0.00 162,406.58

25688 36 months 4/20/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

Investment Pool 820 856206-3 Daily 0.43% 0.00 0.00 6,783.99 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,783.99

Dana Investment 820 3694-7092 (blank) 1.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 350,000.00 350,000.00

CDA-Grant Accounts Checking 220 1000934/1146394 Daily none 10.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 10.00

CDA-Loan Accounts (blank) 983 (blank) (blank) (blank) 59,053.17 0.00 211,126.96 0.00 130,745.68 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 400,925.81

Fire Benefit Fund Investment 900 99 Daily 0.06% 0.00 648.23 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 648.23

Cert of Deposit 900 7069601 8 months 10/29/16 0.50% 70,174.15 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,174.15

Investment Pool 900 856206-4 Daily 0.43% 0.00 0.00 30,060.93 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,060.93

Fire Equipment Fund Cert of Deposit 420 27677 36 months 8/26/17 1.05%* 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 127,649.39 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 127,649.39

6267335 18 months 9/13/16 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,301.28 0.00 0.00 0.00 129,301.28

54962-24618 36 months 3/16/18 1.20% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,508.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 126,508.63

19965 36 months 12/14/18 1.20% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

7069624 18 months 9/15/17 0.90% 100,226.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,226.85

25689 36 months 4/20/19 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

Dana Investment 420 3694-7092 (blank) 1.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00

Friends of the Library Savings 940 103035891 Daily 0.10% 17,642.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 17,642.44

General Cash Account Checking / NOW 100 1000306/9830 Daily .04%/.49%1,117,414.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,117,414.07

General Fund Money Market 100 908-640 Daily 0.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,234.63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,234.63

86190136 Daily 0.37% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,022,989.70 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,022,989.70

163563 Daily 0.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109,756.61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 109,756.61

7481010 Daily 0.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 634,596.14 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 634,596.14

202718610 Daily 0.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 633,348.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 633,348.21

471582 Daily 0.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251,384.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 251,384.89

10080968 Daily 0.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 642,532.89 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 642,532.89

525450 Daily 0.60% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 495,351.48 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 495,351.48

54962-07 Daily 0.45% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111,123.90 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 111,123.90

5031443 Daily 0.40% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,595.81 0.00 0.00 0.00 79,595.81

20032292 Daily 0.50% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 445,449.54 0.00 0.00 445,449.54

Cert of Deposit 100 54962-22811 36 months 4/22/16 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,000.00

6197574 18 months 9/20/16 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

3838853 36 months 12/12/16 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

54962-24619 30 months 9/20/17 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

6267661 18 months 10/16/16 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00

3846829 27 months 9/12/17 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

40029949 36 months 6/5/18 1.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

54962-25192 36 months 10/22/18 1.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00

155424 25 months 5/26/18 1.13% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 125,000.00

Investment Pool 100 856206-1 Daily 0.43% 0.00 0.00 256,801.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 256,801.32

Deposit Placement 100 104791111271 Daily 0.35% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,007,559.04 0.00 1,007,559.04

10090686 Daily 0.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 830,731.10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 830,731.10

Dana Investment 100 3694-7092 (blank) 1.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 1,225,000.00 1,225,000.00

General Fund-Bond Issue Money Market 100 104557859 Daily 0.42% 382,926.16 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 382,926.16

86197936 Daily 0.12% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,506.79 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2,506.79

Investment Pool 100 856206-2 Daily 0.43% 0.00 0.00 506,021.07 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 506,021.07

Deposit Placement 100 10090686 Daily 0.30% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 90,000.00

Library Building Fund Cert of Deposit 851 14890100-0 16 month 10/22/17 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 152,055.72 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 152,055.72

Dana Investment 851 3694-7092 (blank) 1.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 500,000.00 500,000.00

Library Segregated Fund NOW account 850 104551192 Daily 0.49% 61,749.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 61,749.66

Library Segregated Trust FundCert of Deposit 850 7063743 36 month 3/23/18 1.19% 237,106.22 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 237,106.22

14890100-6 16 month 11/22/16 0.75% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,115.73 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 231,115.73

Park House Account NOW account 890 101001035 Daily 0.49% 25,017.46 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,017.46

Park Impact Fees Cert of Deposit 250 14890100-2 24 months 10/26/17 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,196.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 25,196.85

28362 18 months 4/28/17 0.75% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,131.60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 35,131.60

Park Kuenzi Estate Cert of Deposit 830 40025922 24 months 7/24/17 0.90% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 20,536.04 0.00 0.00 20,536.04

6264646 24 months 7/22/16 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00

Park Segregated Fund Cert of Deposit 870 40030074 24 months 9/25/17 1.00% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 30,219.99 0.00 0.00 30,219.99

NOW account 840/870 1000-888 Daily 0.49% 70,135.75 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 70,135.75

Sewer Debt Service NOW account 960 104506359 Daily 0.49% 84,360.74 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 84,360.74

Sewer Depreciation Fund Cert of Deposit 960 14890100-1 16 Months 1/25/17 0.85% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,283.66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 133,283.66

Sewer Equipment Replacement FundCert of Deposit 960 7069020 20 month 2/5/17 1.00% 357,778.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 357,778.27

NOW account 960 104522281 Daily 0.49% 287,803.85 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 287,803.85

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) 1.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 200,000.00 200,000.00

Sewer General Cert of Deposit 960 1318000 20 months 9/22/16 0.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,732.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,732.96

54962-24887 23 months 5/23/17 1.25% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,667.44 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 153,667.44

NOW account 960 104550099 Daily 0.49% 774,240.27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 774,240.27

Dana Investment 960 3694-7092 (blank) 1.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00

Stormwater Dana Investment 950 3694-7092 (blank) 1.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 150,000.00 150,000.00

Stormwater Equip ReplacementMoney Market 950 104565819 Daily 0.49% 121,293.92 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 121,293.92

Utilities Account Checking 960/970 101000292 Daily 0.04% 297,492.37 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 297,492.37

Water General Money Market 970 101153201 Daily 0.49% 450,609.38 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 450,609.38

Cert of Deposit 970 14890100-103 24 months 10/26/17 1.15% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,552.21 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 103,552.21

1317900 20 months 9/22/16 0.65% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,732.96 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 75,732.96

28361 18 months 4/26/17 0.75% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,510.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 101,510.53

Dana Investment 970 3694-7092 (blank) 1.16% 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 275,000.00 275,000.00

Grand Total 4,739,490.98 648.23 1,010,794.27 103,234.63 1,420,533.69 645,204.17 634,756.61 376,384.89 1,267,944.35 1,563,263.99 646,817.40 1,244,918.28 636,303.67 646,205.57 1,007,559.04 3,100,000.00 19,044,059.77

24.89% 0.00% 5.31% 0.54% 7.46% 3.39% 3.33% 1.98% 6.66% 8.21% 3.40% 6.54% 3.34% 3.39% 5.29% 16.28% Actual

Bank Rating *** **** **** **** **** **** ***** **** ***** **** **** **** ****
FDIC / State Insured 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 1,300,000.00 Unlimited 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 650,000.00 Unlimited Unlimited 10,489,117$
Collateral 7,172,323.47 1,408,984.00 1,000,000.00 5,454,943$
Brokerage Securites 3,100,000$
Maximum Investment 7,822,323.47 2,058,984.00 1,650,000.00 19,044,060$

Lori J Laux, Treasurer

44



TREASURER'S INVESTMENT TRANSACTION REPORT Aug-16

Average Rate of Return on Current Deposits: Benchmarks:

Avg Term
General Funds: 8.2 M 0.52% LGIP 0.43%

Total Receipts: 3,777,438.82 Utility Funds: 14.4 M 0.66%

Segregated Funds: 32.1 M 0.98% 90-day T-bill: 0.34%
Total Disbursments: 1,486,780.44 Securities w/Dana 3.86 years 1.16%

All Funds: 14 M 0.62% 6M CD: 0.36%
Liquid: 59% 12M CD: 0.55%

Term: 41% 18M CD: 0.69%
Policy Objectives:

Safety: ▪ $3,100,000 has been invested in marketable securities with Dana Investments, these are not guaranteed.

Liquidity: ▪ Nothing new to report

Yield: ▪ Yields for CDs remain low. Treasuries are rising. Adjustable rate securities are beginning to rise.

TRANSACTIONS

# Action Type Identification Bank Acct # Note Term Maturity DateRate Amount Interest

(1) NONE

Comments:Comments:

INVESTMENT ADVISOR TRANSACTIONS

Yield to Worst

# Action Type Identification Price Rating Note Term/WAL Maturity DateYield - Maturity Amount Interest

NONE

45



Baraboo Fire Department
Monthly Report - August 2016

August Year to Date Totals Year to Date Percentage
Incident Responses 2016 2015 2015 2016 Increase/Decrease
Fire, Other 0 4 4 3 2016
Building Fire 0 9 14 5 27 Fire 12.33%
Fire in Mobile Home used as a Fixed Structure 0 0 0 0 62 Rescue 28.31%
Fire in Structures other than Building 0 1 1 0 18 Haz Mat 8.22%
Cooking Fire 0 4 9 3 50 Alarm 22.83%
Chimney Fire 0 0 0 0 50 Other 22.83%
Vehicle Fire 1 8 10 11 12 Mutual Aid 5.48%
Wildland Fire 0 9 11 1
Trash or Rubbish Fire Contained 0 0 0 0 2015
Outside Rubbish, Trash or Waste Fire 0 1 2 0 55 Fire 15.19%
Dumpster or other Trash Receptacle Fire 0 3 4 4 101 Rescue 27.90%
Outside Storage Fire 0 0 0 0 6 Haz Mat 1.66%
Outside Gas or Vapor Combustion Explosion 0 0 0 0 60 Alarm 16.57%
Medical Assist 4 12 17 11 123 Other 33.98%
Vehicle Crash 6 41 72 39 17 Mutual Aid 4.70%
Motor vehicle/pedestrian crash 0 1 2 2
Search for Person on Land 0 0 0 3
Extrication of Victim(s) from Building/Structure 0 1 1 0
Extrication from Vehicles 0 3 5 4
Extrication, Other 0 1 1 0
Elevator Rescue 0 0 0 0
Water/Ice Rescue 0 0 0 0
High Angle Rescue 1 1 3 3
Hazardous Material 1 3 5 9
Carbon Monoxide Incident 2 1 1 9
Hazardous Call, Other 2 16 24 6
Vehicle Accident - General Cleanup 0 5 9 3
Animal Rescue 0 1 1 1
Water Problem, Other 0 2 2 1
Smoke or Odor Removal 0 1 1 0
Sevice Call, Other 0 0 0 0
Lock-out 0 0 0 0
Assist Police 0 2 10 0
Public Service 0 6 6 4
Unauthorized Burning 1 2 5 2
Authorized Burning 0 1 1 0
Good Intent Call 3 29 41 14
Dispatched/Cancelled 3 9 20 17
Wrong Location 0 0 0 0
Smoke Scare, Odor of Smoke 0 3 3 1
Steam, Vapor, Fog or Dust thought to be Smoke 0 0 0 0
Malicious Alarm 0 4 4 6
Bomb Threat 0 0 0 0
Alarm 1 24 41 32
Carbon Monoxide Alarm 0 9 15 12
Lightning Strike 1 0 0 1
Severe Weather Standby 0 0 0 0
Mutual Aid - City 1 7 8 6
Mutual Aid - Rural 1 5 9 6
Totals 28 229 362 219 -3.11%

-4 -4 -1 Exposure Fires
225 358 218 Total Incidents

Incident Responses by Municipality Total Incidents Percent
City of Baraboo 12 42.86% 124 56.62%
Village of West Baraboo 1 3.57% 17 7.76%
Town of Baraboo 9 32.14% 43 19.63%
Town of Fairfield 1 3.57% 7 3.20%
Town of Greenfield 2 7.14% 14 6.39%
Town of Sumpter 1 3.57% 2 0.91%
Mutual Aid - City 1 3.57% 6 2.74%
Mutual Aid - Rural 1 3.57% 6 2.74%
Totals 28 100.00% 219 100.00%

-1 Exposure Fires
218 Total Incidents

46



Baraboo Fire Department

Monthly Report - August 2016

Fire Inspections January February March April May June July August Sept. Oct. Nov. Dec
City of Baraboo 17 48 154 124 148 203 7 18
Village of West Baraboo 42 85 0 2 1 0 2 88
Town of Baraboo 2 0 0 0 0 26 13 2
Town of Fairfield 2 0 0 0 0 3 2 2
Town of Greenfield 0 0 0 0 0 2 4 2
Town of Sumpter 0 0 0 0 0 0 1 0
Totals 63 133 154 126 149 234 29 112 0 0 0 0

Total Inspections Year to Date 1000

Number Number Number Total
Fire Prevention Education - Current Month of Activities of Adults of Children Participants
Fire Extinguisher and Fire Safety Training 1 56 0 56
Fire Safety Presentations 0 0 0 0
Fire Safety House Training 0 0 0 0
Other (Open House) 0 0 0 0
Grand Totals 1 56 0 56

1204

56
Number of Number of

Smoke Alarms CO Alarms Total
Install Smoke and Carbon Monoxide Alarms 4 4 8

14 Year to Date Total

Total Fire Safety Contacts Year to Date

47



Baraboo Police Department 
Monthly Activity Report 

August 2016

Current Prior
Current Year Year Change Percentage

Calls for Service  Month to Date to Date Change
Burglaries 4 27 34 -7 -20.59%
Thefts 40 285 325 -40 -12.31%
Check Welfare Mental 14 89 0 89 #DIV/0!
Mental Commitment 3 30 25 5 20.00%
Criminal Damage 9 67 53 14 26.42%
Assist other agencies 84 685 558 127 22.76%
Assists - West Baraboo 2 42 40 2 5.00%
Animal Complaints 33 208 219 -11 -5.02%
Total of all Calls 843 6,807 6,358 449 7.06%

Traffic Crashes
Total Traffic Crashes 23 181 204 -23 -11.27%
Persons Killed 0 1 0 1 #DIV/0!
Persons Injured 1 35 40 -5 -12.50%
Pedestrians Injured 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!

Enforcement Activity
Adult Notices of Appearance 59 686 653 33 5.05%
     Drug Charges 5 107 85 22 25.88%
Traffic Citations 387 3583 3107 476 15.32%
     OWI Arrests 8 60 44 16 36.36%
     Seatbelt Violations 31 292 308 -16 -5.19%
Traffic Warnings 152 1565 1335 230 17.23%
Juvenile Offenses 15 237 296 -59 -19.93%
    Curfew Violations 0 4 17 -13 -76.47%
    Underage Alcohol Citations 2 24 63 -39 -61.90%
Parking Citations 121 1,663 1,795 -132 -7.35%

Fines and Fees
Court Fines $3,758.01 $34,190.73 $43,241.06 -$9,050.33 -20.93%
Parking Fines $1,455.00 $25,666.73 $33,379.60 -$7,712.87 -23.11%
Police Department Fees $75.52 $1,692.19 $1,739.35 -$47.16 -2.71%

48



Finance/P ersonnelCom m ittee– CouncilCham bers S eptem ber13,2016

M em bersP resent: P etty,T hurow andS loan
A bsent: none
O thersP resent: M ayorP alm ,C.Giese,E.Geick,A.KleczekBolin

CalltoO rder– Ald.P etty calledthem eetingtoorderat6:30 p.m .notingcom pliancew iththeO penM eeting
L aw .M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow toadopttheagendaandcarriedunanim ously.M ovedby P etty,
secondedby S loantoapprovethem inutesofAugust9,2016.M otioncarriedunanim ously.

A ccountsP ayable– M ovedby S loan,secondedby T hurow torecom m endCouncilapprovaloftheaccounts
payablefor$1,093,772.37from August23 andS eptem ber13,2016. M otioncarriedunanim ously.

DL Gasser Contract – Adm inistratorGeickexplainedthecontractforHw y 33 projectandthebidislow erthan
theestim ate.T heprojectistobecom pletedby theendofO ctober. M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby S loanand
carriedunanim ously torecom m endtoCouncilforaction.

Com m itteeCom m ents: N one.

A djournm ent– M ovedby T hurow ,secondedby S loanandcarriedtoadjourn.M otioncarried,m eeting
adjournedat6:35 p.m .

CherylGiese,Clerk-FinanceDirector

49



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 08-31-16 Minutes.doc

Minutes of the Public Safety Committee Meeting – August 31, 2916

Members Present: Phil Wedekind, Tom Kolb, and Mike Plautz. Others Present: Kevin Stieve, Mike Palm, Ed Geick, Chief Schauf, Attorney Bolin,
Robert Koss, Tom Pinion, Wade Peterson, and Kris Jackson.

Call to Order - Committee Chairman Phil Wedekind called the meeting to order at 2:30 P.M. at the City Services Center, 450 Roundhouse Court, Baraboo,
Wisconsin. Compliance with the Open Meeting Law was noted. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve the agenda as posted and by voice
vote, the motion carried. It was moved by Plautz, seconded by Kolb to approve the minutes of the July 25, 2016 minutes. By voice vote the motion carried.

New Business
a. Review Bid Tabulation for 8th Street Mill & Overlay project – Pinion said that the two outside lanes will be milled and overlaid, a total of 4,935 feet

from pavement edge to pavement edge, just east of Ash to just west of Taft Avenue, just west of Lincoln. Pinion then explained the procedure that
would take place. He said that the work will be done under traffic. He said that there was just a single bidder, which was D.L. Gasser. The bid for the
job is $311,587.40, which is below the $500,000 that was slated for the project. He said that he has been negotiating with them to make it more
economical. He said that initially he had anything that they milled would have to be paved the same day; however, in talking with them, they can be
more efficient and more cost-effective if they can work full days instead of half days, because the miller works the first half of the day and the paver
works the second half, so he asked them to give him a price for milling all of it and then top it the next day. He said that another thing that would save
money is if the City provided the trucking to haul the millings away. He said that Gasser is in interested in the millings because it is a mixed product, but
the City could use it for base course. He said that he will be finalizing this by the end of the week and will have the new number in the resolution for
consideration on the 13th. He said that the project will be slated for the end of September, early October. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to
recommend approving the project to the low bidder, providing that the price of $311,587.40 is the top. Motion carried unanimously.

b. Review prospective alley reconstruction projects for 2016 – Pinion provided the prospective alleys for 2016 and also the alleys that were reconstructed
in 2015 in the Committee’s packet. He said that there was a list of 14 last year, of which five were completed, so the alleys remaining were reprioritized
based strictly on asphalt condition. Therefore, based on Koss, and Pinion driving through town and receiving feedback from the garbage and recycling
trucks, staff believes that these alleys are the worse and the first two on the list; between 9th and 10th Avenues, Oak Street west, and between 8th & 9th

Avenues, Birch to West Street will be total reconstructions and three and four, between 5th & 6th Avenue, Center to West, and between 12th & 13th

Streets, Warren to Barker, Pinion feels that we can get by with just patching a couple of the bad areas instead of total reconstruction. It was moved
Plautz, seconded by Kolb to approve the prospective alley reconstruction as suggested by Pinion. Motion carried unanimously.

c. Review concept design of a roundabout at the intersection of South Blvd. & Lynn Street – Pinion then presented the proposed roundabout at the
intersection of South Blvd. and Lynn Street, in front of St. Vincent de Paul. He said as part of the Public Safety Administration building staff has looked
at a conceptual roundabout. Pinion presented how the roundabout would work at this intersection and said that staff is going to try and work this in to
the overall project, unless there is huge opposition to it.

d. Review prospective capital projects for 2017 budget – Pinion said that this is an open discussion, if anyone on the Committee has any special projects
that they would like considered for the 2017 budget. Wedekind said that there are a couple blocks on Broadway and portions of Lake Street should be
reconstructed. Pinion said that in terms of the Capital Plan there is no new money slated for 2017 for road construction. He said this current year, 2016
we budgeted 1.5, we should have about a $200,000 savings on 8th Street, and about a $180,000 on the balance of the projects, so we should have some
money to spend on streets next year and a couple blocks of Broadway probably a mill and overlay and Lake Street is a big project and should be done
from beginning to end, but we do not have the resources to do that, but there is a possibility to do some of it. He said the Mill Race was also brought up
at a staff level discussion. Koss said that he would like the Committee to think about Sumac because Deppe would like to pave his other half; therefore,
it would be nice to do it at the same time, although it is a dead end and only services to duplexes, and the dance studio. Pinion said that he will put
together cost estimates for budget purposes. Lake Street reconstruction was then discussed, Koss felt that to do the entire project the cost would be
$1,000,000. It was stated that the worst part of Lake Street is by Deppe’s Pond. It was Pinion’s hope to stretch the money far enough to do Broadway
and still address the worse part of Lake Street. Island Court and Mill Race were also discussed regarding the condition.

e. Consider accepting Public Improvements in Rolling Meadows North Subdivision – Pinion said that this is the next phase, which is a 23-lot residential
subdivision, east side of T, south of Man Mound Road. He said that the public improvements are complete, sewer, water, and storm sewer are all in,
they have also included electric, telephone, gas, and cable. He said that the pavement went down last week, and the topsoil is going down at this time.
He said that the only listed improvements that are not done are street trees and streetlights. Pinion said that street trees are typically put in after the
houses are in so that they don’t put them in the way of a driveway, and streetlights are on Alliant’s schedule to do. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by
Plautz to recommend accepting Public Improvements in Rolling Meadows North Subdivision. Motion carried unanimously.

f. Review and approval of monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers for the months of July and August 2016 – Peterson
presented all adjustments. It was moved by Kolb, seconded by Plautz to approve monthly Billing Adjustments/Credits for Sewer and Water Customers
for the months of July and August, 2016 as presented. Motion carried unanimously.

Reports
a. Utility Superintendent’s Report – Peterson said in the last two days 76 loads of bio-solids have been hauled out of the Treatment Plant. The Water crew

has had numerous service repairs. He said they just finished up the water main on 4th Street with the contractor and there is a water leak that has to be
dug up now on 4th Street.

b. Street Superintendent’s Report – Koss said that they are finishing the ball field at Pierce Park. He said that they will be moving into the alley
construction and from there crack filling the rest of the year up until leaf pickup. Wedekind asked what will be done with the sidewalk on Summit
Street. Pinion said that there are currently two sections of sidewalk that are temporarily closed, the one on Summit between 7th and 8th and the one on
Oak, between 11th and 12th. He said that they are both bad situations and will be a battle as to who owns what as far as retaining walls, which is the
expensive part of the job. He said the one on Oak Street appears to be the City’s and looks like it was done in conjunction with the sidewalk. The one on
Summit looks just the opposite, it is a makeshift retaining wall that is right on the property line and within eight feet of the deck on the home and he

50



P:\Public Works\Minutes\2016 Minutes\PSC 08-31-16 Minutes.doc

doesn’t know that the property owner would be prepared to incur the cost to fix the retaining wall; therefore, we may end up trying to slide the sidewalk
closer to the curb. Positive statements were given regarding the new sidewalk on Elizabeth.

c. Police Chief’s Report – Chief Schauf said that the department had a busy summer between the fair, which was highly attended with very few problems.
He said that the parade went well without any problems. He said that he has put in to add a position in the budget for 2017. He said that drill held with
the school to keep them prepared for on-going violence situations was very well received. He said that there are people being recognized and there have
been outside visitors coming in to see how we are preparing for situations so that they can replicate it. He said that the department should know by
October 1st how the 12-hour shifts are working and should be when he gets the final decisions for patrol officers and the WPPA. Kolb asked if there
have been any complaints. Schauf said that the biggest problem is nothing to do with 12-hour shifts, but everything to do with how the officers get
ordered in. He said the majority did want it and as for administration it has been very effective, it has reduced overtime significantly, the department has
saved money and provided better service to the City of Baraboo. Wedekind asked if the drug problem was better or worse. Schauf said that the
department is working the heroin problem hard and there are two living houses in Baraboo, one for men and one for women, which is very important for
their recovery. He said that the problem is as soon as heroin is being dealt with then meth return, and it has returned with a vengeance. He said with
heroin, people tend to kill themselves, meth they tend to hurt other people.

d. Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Stieve gave kudos to Peterson and his staff for their work done for the department during their trench training. Stieve said
that emergency preparedness with the School District is on-going. He said that Kwik Trip opened today and as part of their grand opening, and as part of
that Chief Schauf and himself for their respective departments received $1,000. He said that Kwik Trip does this every time they open up a new store; in
fact the owners were there and are in attendance at every opening. He said that the replacement engine is in the budget for 2017 and is being worked on.
He said that he also put money in the budget for some staffing for next year for weekends. Stieve then discussed training procedures.

Mayor Palm said that at the October Public Safety meeting he would like Emergency Management come in a give a brief presentation of what is done at
Emergency Management and he would also like to invite the Committee to the Emergency Management Meeting on October 27 so the Committee can see
who is in the room, what is talked about, how it works and see the coordination that goes on behind the scenes that a lot of people do not realize.

Geick said that he received a request from Bill Bray who lives up in the northeast subdivision and he would like to appear before the Committee at the next
meeting to make a request for sidewalks to connect that subdivision with the rest of the City.

ADJOURNMENT – Kolb moved, Plautz seconded to adjourn the meeting at 3:14 p.m. Motion carried.

Respectfully submitted,

Phil Wedekind, Chairman

51



52



53



54



	
	
September	16,	2016	
	
	
Mayor	Mike	Palm	
City	of	Baraboo	
	
	
Mayor	Palm,	
	
I	am	writing	to	inform	you	of	my	decision	to	resign	my	appointment	to	the	Baraboo	Economic	
Development	Commission	effective	immediately.	
	
It	has	been	a	privilege	to	serve	on	the	Commission,	but	increasing	professional	responsibilities	
prevent	me	from	devoting	the	time	and	energy	necessary	to	provide	the	leadership	and	make	
the	contributions	necessary	to	fulfill	this	important	role.		Specifically,	I	have	just	been	informed	
that	I	will	receive	a	$1.5-million	dollar	Economic	Development	Administration	grant	that	will	
dramatically	impact	my	ability	to	commit	to	the	scheduled	BEDC	meetings.		Also,	I	was	elected	
to	the	Board	of	Directors	of	the	International	Association	of	Community	Development	last	
month	and	will	be	committing	time	outside	of	my	normal	work	schedule	for	this	role—time	that	
I	otherwise	would	have	devoted	to	BEDC.	
	
I	am	proud	to	have	been	able	to	step	in	and	contribute	positively	at	a	time	when	the	leadership	
of	BEDC	was	unsettled	and	the	direction	of	Baraboo	community	and	economic	development	
unclear.		I	would	observe	that	during	the	past	nearly	three	years	the	Commission	has	
functioned	as	a	cohesive	group	with	a	renewed	purpose.		The	development	of	a	revised	plan	
should	serve	the	Commission	and	staff	well	in	the	years	ahead.	
	
Thank	you	for	the	opportunity	to	serve	the	City	of	Baraboo	in	this	important	way.	
	
Sincerely,	
	

	
Greg	Wise			
	
	
Copy:		 Ed	Geick	
	 Pat	Cannon	

55



56



57



58



59



60


	Insert from: "9-27-16 Police Report.pdf"
	Sheet1


